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NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status On agenda for 6.26.23

Done

License ID: NTM#16160

License Type: Off-Premises Wine and Malt License Transfer

Description: Samarapan, Inc dba 1 Quickstop Convenience[Bhikhabhair Patel] is looking to
transfer the off-premises wine and malt package store license to Prem Shri Sai, Inc
dba 1 Quickstop Convenience [Neena Jain, Manager]

Business: Prem Shri Sai, Inc dba 1 Quickstop Convenience

Applicant: Arthur Pearlman, Attorney

Address: 206 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

Approval Target 06/22/23

Slip Started on: 06/13/23 10:15 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:



CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

Subject to the new owner applying for and obtaining a Food Permit
and Tobacco Sales Permit. New owner may be required to update
existing food establishment - recommend that new owner reach out
to Board of Health to discuss their proposed food service operation
at this location.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

The owner of this property owes outstanding real estate taxes and
personal property taxes for the current fiscal year in the amount PP
$41.57 RE $2138.51
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Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Adam Gaudette
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Cc: Sharon Susienka; Jamie Luchini; Russell Collins, Selectman
Subject: FW: Vail Field

Importance: High

Mel, please add to this coming Monday (26th)’s BOS meeting under discussions. 
 
I think Steve Gogolinski will be present. 
 
Thanks 
 

From: Mike Dempsey <mdempsey36@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org> 
Cc: Adam Gaudette <agaudette@northbridgemass.org>; Michael Proto <mprotorei@hotmail.com>; Steve Gogolinski ‐ 
Northbridge School Building Committee <steve@gogolinskicpa.com> 
Subject: Re: Vail Field 
 
Unfortunately I cannot make it. Joint bday party for my wife and sister so if I skipped that, I'd probably be sleeping on 
the streets.  
 
I've been doing some research on this lately, not super in depth, including a discussion with NYBA, but here's what I have 
so far on Vail field ‐  
 
Keith Brouillard with Northbridge Youth Baseball said the minimum distance requirement for home‐to‐outfield field for 
leagues that would be playing on a 90ft home‐to‐first field are "300ft down the line and at least 350 to center".  
 
With that in mind, the current fence is about 275ft, both down the line(s) and center. 350 to center would bring the 
fence right to the softball infield/outfield line behind 2b.  
 
Beyond the fence and the warning trac, we also have to deal with the drainage system (rocks) immediately behind the 
fence and also towards the right field far corner.  
 
Easiest solution might be to remove the fence completely, either remove or figure out a new draining solution, and seed 
the warning trac. If we want to move the fence back, the softball field with become unusable.  
 
Just my two cents and I'm far from an expert.  
 
Thanks  
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On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 2:12 PM Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org> wrote: 

Adam, 
 
I will be there. 
 
Thanks, 

‐ Jamie 
 
Jamie Luchini 
Director of Public Works 
Northbridge DPW 

From: Adam Gaudette <agaudette@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:10 PM 
To: Mike Dempsey <mdempsey36@gmail.com>; Michael Proto <mprotorei@hotmail.com>; Steve Gogolinski ‐ 
Northbridge School Building Committee <steve@gogolinskicpa.com> 
Cc: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Vail Field  
  

Would you guys be able to attend a BOS meeting, this Monday, June 26th at 7 pm to discuss the issue with the field and 
what possible resolutions there are? 

  

I am getting a lot of questions via the BoS. 

  

Thanks in advance. 

  

Adam 

  

_______________________ 

Adam D. Gaudette 

Town Manager 

Town of Northbridge 

7 Main Street 

Whitinsville, MA 01588 




